From: Erika Luebke

To: CityAttorney; Courtney Hansen

Cc: Shawn Alfred; Samantha Fischer; Justin Nickels

Subject: FW: External: RE: Dec Room Tax - Baymont Inn, Manitowoc
Date: Monday, April 24, 2023 8:19:31 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Dec"22 Fee Dispute.pdf

Good Morning!

Baymont Inn has finally sent the dispute letter for their late filing penalty from December’s room tax
payment. | assume this would need to go through Room Tax Commission? Please advise if you
would like me to send it on to anyone else.

Thank youl!

c\lY Op

Erika Luebke | Comptroller
City of Manitowoc | Finance Dept.
City Hall | 900 Quay St. | Manitowoc WI 54220

W P: 920-686-6962 | F: 920-686-6969
Email: eluebke@manitowoc.org
dr oY Website: www.manitowoc.org
INjToW

The information contained in this message is confidential. It is infended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above.
If the receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that the reading, distribution, use, or copying of this message is strictly

prohibited.
If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the address noted above and delete the message. Thank

you.

From: Brandy Adams <bAdams@sun-companies.com>

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 2:37 PM

To: Erika Luebke <eluebke@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: External: RE: Dec Room Tax - Baymont Inn, Manitowoc

Hello! Please see attached. Thank you!

Brandy dams

PAYROLL MANAGER/ACCOUNTING SUPERVISOR
SUN DEVELOPMENT & MGT. CORP.

-com .
317-247-5500 ext 107

317-247-5551 fax
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Friday, April 21, 2023

RE: Interest Removal December 2022 late filing
Account No.: 0004319 — Baymont Inn — 101 Maritime Dr. Manitowoc

Invoice No.: 0401069

To whom it may concern:

Hello! We are requesting the removal of the 10% interest ($880.62) charged for our late filing for
December 2022 monthly tax payment.

The Late Filing notice we received states “The City of Manitowoc ordinance 23.110(3) allows for a 10%
penalty based on the comptrollers estimate of the tax due and owing the City of Manitowoc. It has been
past practice to use the last 12 months of tax owing to calculate this failure to make a timely payment
amount.” If you review our payment history, you will find that we have been a timely filer for the past 12
months. | believe the last time we were late was during the first couple of months of COVID.

| tried to explain to the Comptroller that when we sent the payment it was postmarked by the due date
on the form and in any other State we file taxes, post marking the payment by the due date is considered
paying timely. We file taxes in 6 different states and haven’t ever been charged a late fee for sending the
tax payment on the actual due date. This was an honest mistake and we truly thought we were filing
timely.

This type of large fee seems acceptable for a company that has abused paying taxes late. We ask that you
reconsider charging such a large fee for an honest mistake, which isn’t normal for us.

Thank you very much for this consideration.

Cordially,

Brandy Adams

812-569-6315

badams@sun-companies.com





CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA

wWww.manitowoc.org
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Sun Development
ATTN: Kristen Fenn
5701 PROGRESS RD
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46241

RE: Late Filing

Dear Hotel Owner,

The ordinance allows the City of Manitowoc to collect a late filing penalty of $25 as indicated in 23.150(1)(a).
In addition, the City of Manitowoc, pursuant to 23.110(4), can collect interest of 1% per month on the tax owing.
The City of Manitowoc ordinance 23.110(3) also allows for a 10% penalty based on my estimate of the tax due

and owing the City of Manitowoc. It has been past practice to use the last 12 months of tax owing to calculate
this failure to make a timely payment amount.

An invoice has been included itemizing the penalties you owe.

In addition to the flat fee, interest, and penalty, the ordinance 23.150(2)(b) allows the City of Manitowoc to
collect a forfeiture of 25%, not to exceed $5,000 of the room tax due from last year. This penalty will only be
assessed if the other penalty fees are not paid timely.

Please have your payment to the City Treasurer by February 27, 2023. If the payment is not made timely the
ordinance regarding the 25% forfeiture will be assessed.

Sincerely,

Erika Luebke
Comptroller

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE / TREASURY

CITY HALL = 900 QUAY STREET = MANITOWOC, WI 54220
FINANCE (920) 686-6960 = TREASURY (920) 686-6965
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DATE INVOICE NO
4y <
IN;roW® 2/13/2023 0401069
BILL TO
MANITOWOC LODGING ASSOCIATES LLP
SUN DEVELOPMENT
5701 PROGRESS RD
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46241
DUE DATE
2/27/2023
L DESCRIPTION QUANTITY EFFECTIVE RATE AMOUNT DISCOUNT | CREDIT BALANCE
PREVIOUS OUTSTANDING BALANCE 0.00
ROOM TAX LATE FILING PENALTY:
23.150(1)(a) LATE FILING PENALTY 1.00 25.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
23.110(4) UNPAID TAX INTEREST 1% 1.00 38.04 38.04 0.00 0.00 38.04
OF TAX OWING
23.110(3)FAILURE TO FILE TIMELY 1.00 880.62 880.62 0.00 0.00 880.62
10% OF MONTHLY AVG ESTIMATE
INVOICE TOTAL: 943.66 0.00 0.00 943.66
PLEASE DETACH BOTTOM PORTION & REMIT WITH YOUR PAYMENT
For questions please contact us at (920) 686-6960
DUE DATE INVOICE NO
Customer Name: MANITOWOC LODGING ASSOCIATES LLP 2272023 0401069
Customer No: 049497
o R o o ”Ilm”lu mlmm ||W mN mll M ul‘”lul ‘lm I‘IHWI WI]I Imllm ‘m
Please remit payment by the due date to:
City of Manitowoc Invoice Total: 943.66
900 Quay St. Discounts: 0.00
Manitowoc, WI 54220-4543 Credit Applied: 0.00
Ending Balance: 943.66
INVOICE BALANCE: $943.66

AMOUNT PAID:






21 3/23", 2:38 PM Section 23.150 Penalties and Forfeitures.

"~ 23.150 Penalties and Forfeitures.
(1) Penalties.

(a) Late Filing Penalty. Any person filing a delinquent return hereunder shall be subject to a
$25.00 late filing penalty.

(2) Forfeitures. In addition to any interest or penalty otherwise provided for herein, any person subject

to the room tax imposed by this chapter who:

(a) Fails to comply with a request to inspect and audit the person’s financial records under MMC
23.110(2) shall be subject to a forfeiture not to exceed five percent of the tax for period covered
by the request for inspection and audit.

(b) Fails to pay any tax hereunder when due, fails to file a timely return, or files a false or
fraudulent return with intent to defeat or evade part or all of the tax imposed by this chapter shall
be subject to a forfeiture not to exceed 25 percent of the room tax due for previous year or
$5,000, whichever is less.

(c) Violates MMC 23.130(2) or any other provision of this room tax chapter shall be subject to a
forfeiture of not less than $100.00 nor more than $500.00.

(3) Separate Offense. Each day a violation subject to forfeiture under subsection (2) of this section
continues shall be deemed to constitute a separate offense.

[Prior code § 23.15]

The Manitowoc Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 22-981, passed November 21, 2022.

Disclaimer: The City Clerk’s office has the official version of the Manitowoc Municipal Code. Users should contact
the City Clerk’s office for ordinances passed subsequent to the ordinance cited above.

Code Renumbering: The City of Manitowoc reformatted their code in 2011. If you are looking for the text of an
ordinance under the previous numbering system, please look to the cross-reference table.

City Website: https://www.manitowoc.org/
City Telephone: (920) 686-6950

Code Publishing Company

https://www.codepublishing.com/WI/Manitowoc/#/Manitowoc23/Manitowoc231 50.html#23.150

11





211 3/23, 2:39 PM Section 23.110 Payment of Tax.
7

* 23.110 Payment of Tax.
(1) With Return. The room tax due for any month shall be filed with the tax return for that month.

(2) Audit. The Finance Director, may, by office audit, determine the tax required to be paid to the City
or the refund due any person under this chapter. This determination may be made upon the basis of
the facts contained in the return being audited or on the basis of any other information within the
Finance Director’s possession. One or more such office audit determination may be made of the
amount due for any monthly period or periods.

The Finance Director may, by field audit, determine the tax required to be paid to the City or the refund
due to any person under this chapter. The determination may be made upon the basis of the facts
contained in the return being audited or upon any other information within the Finance Director’s
possession, the records, memoranda and property of that person or of another person. Nothing herein

shall permit the Finance Director from making a determination of tax at any time.

(3) Failure to File Return. If any person required to file a return fails to file a monthly return, the
Finance Director shall make an estimate of the tax due for such month. Such estimate shall be based
on any information available to the Finance Director. On the basis of this estimate, the Finance
Director shall compute and determine the amount to be paid to the City and shall add to such sum the
penalty in the amount of 10 percent thereof.

(4) Unpaid Taxes. All unpaid taxes under this chapter shall bear interest at the rate of one percent per
month from the due date of the return until the first day of the month following the month in which the
tax is paid or deposited with the Finance Director. Any extension of time within which to file a return

shall not operate to extend the due date of the return for purposes of the interest computation
hereunder.

[Prior code § 23.11]

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

https://www.codepublishing.com/WI|/Manitowoc/#!/Manitowoc23/Manitowoc23110.htmi#23.110 1/2






812-569-6315 cell
WWW.Sun-companies.com

"Do the Kindest things, in the Kindest
Way"

From: Erika Luebke <eluebke @manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 12:29 PM

To: Brandy Adams <bAdams@sun-companies.com>; Kristin Fenn <kfenn@sun-companies.com>
Subject: RE: External: RE: Dec Room Tax - Baymont Inn, Manitowoc

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| have never had anyone appeal the penalty since | have been here, so | will have to check on this
with our Attorney’s office. | will get back to you as soon as | have an answer.

c\lY Of

Erika Luebke | Comptroller

City of Manitowoc | Finance Dept.

City Hall | 900 Quay St. | Manitowoc W1 54220
P:920-686-6962 | F: 920-686-6969

Email: eluebke @manitowoc.org

'9;"4 1 o’ Website: www.manitowoc.org
NitowW

The information contained in this message is confidential. It is infended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above.

If the receiver of this message is not the infended recipient, you are hereby nofified that the reading, distribution, use, or copying of this message is strictly
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

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 11:12 AM

To: Erika Luebke <eluebke @manitowoc.org>; Kristin Fenn <kfenn@sun-companies.com>
Subject: RE: External: RE: Dec Room Tax - Baymont Inn, Manitowoc

No problem. Is there anyone who is authorized to do that?

Thank youl!

Brandy Adams

PAYROLL MANAGER/ACCOUNTING SUPERVISOR
SUN DEVELOPMENT & MGT. CORP.

badams@sun-companies.com


http://www.sun-companies.com/
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mailto:bAdams@sun-companies.com
mailto:kfenn@sun-companies.com
mailto:eluebke@manitowoc.org
http://www.manitowoc.org/
mailto:bAdams@sun-companies.com
mailto:eluebke@manitowoc.org
mailto:kfenn@sun-companies.com
mailto:badams@sun-companies.com

317-247-5500 ext 107
317-247-5551 fax
812-569-6315 cell
WWW.SUN-companies.com

"Do the Kindest things, in the Kindest
Way"

From: Erika Luebke <eluebke@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 12:09 PM

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

| do understand it was not intentional. | simply am not authorized to waive any fees or penalties that
are in our ordinances. @

c\Y Op

Erika Luebke | Comptroller

City of Manitowoc | Finance Dept.
m City Hall | 900 Quay St. | Manitowoc WI 54220
W P: 920-686-6962 | F: 920-686-6969
Email: eluebke @manitowoc.org
'f,'4 ov Website: www.manitowoc.org
iV TO W

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 10:28 AM

To: Erika Luebke <eluebke@manitowoc.org>; Kristin Fenn <kfenn@sun-companies.com>
Cc: Samantha Fischer <sfischer@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: External: RE: Dec Room Tax - Baymont Inn, Manitowoc

Thank you for the response Erika. I’'m sure you are right, because I've mailed them out when I’'m
done with the other taxes that are due on the 20" for the other states, | just didn’t do it this time

because | had a handful from other states that weren’t due until the 31°t so | mailed them all at one
time. If you look at the check date we processed it on 1/17/23, which means we had them done long
before it was due.

I’m taking note of what you are saying below and we won’t wait anymore, but | can assure you that


http://www.sun-companies.com/
mailto:eluebke@manitowoc.org
mailto:bAdams@sun-companies.com
mailto:kfenn@sun-companies.com
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when we processed taxes for this hotel many years ago (2004 — until another company managed it)
my boss would always wait until the due date to mail these and we didn’t have any issues. No other
states have this rule and we are in NJ, WI, IN, IL, MS, and GA. | say that to let you know this was truly
NOT intentional. We don’t like to pay our taxes late &)

| appreciate you taking the time to inform us of this and we will not do this again.

Have a great day!

Brandy dams

PAYROLL MANAGER/ACCOUNTING SUPERVISOR
SUN DEVELOPMENT & MGT. CORP.

badams@sun-companies.com
317-247-5500 ext 107

317-247-5551 fax
812-569-6315 cell
WWW.sun-companies.com

"Do the Kindest things, in the Kindest
Wayll

From: Erika Luebke <eluebke @manitowoc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 10:40 AM
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

I’'m not sure how other states handle it. As an FYI, | just looked back all the way through 2018 and
besides the two times in 2020, we only ever received your payment “late” twice... once on the 1%
and once on the 3rd, both times being right after a weekend so we didn’t consider it late. Typically

we receive your payment between the 20™ and the 251 and only a few times was it later than that.
So the reason you’ve never run into this with us before is because you haven’t been late before
(other than those two times in 2020).

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

ﬁ Email: eluebke@manitowoc.org

’if_}i, o¢ Website: www.manitowoc.org
NiToWw

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 8:08 AM

To: Erika Luebke <eluebke@manitowoc.org>; Kristin Fenn <kfenn@sun-companies.com>
Cc: Samantha Fischer <sfischer@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: External: RE: Dec Room Tax - Baymont Inn, Manitowoc

| understand moving forward but, we’ve not ever ran into this issue with any state. The payment
being post marked by the due date has always solidified it was paid timely. We have city taxes due
on the 20" for the state of IN and we mail them on the 207 and haven’t ever received a late fee. We
have also done that with this payment and not received a late fee, so it is a little confusing. Thank

you for your time. We will pay the late fee when we receive it. Have a great week!

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
Wayﬂ

From: Erika Luebke <eluebke@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 7:35 PM

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

Brandy,

| have been with the City for over six years, and for at least that amount of time Room Tax has been
due to the City on or before the last day of the month following the month of collection, as stated on
the Room Tax Return. Failure to file a return on time has a mandatory penalty under our ordinances
and | am not authorized to reverse or waive any interest or penalties.

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

CI_'I,-I ) '::I.":'

Erika Luebke | Comptroller

City of Manitowoc | Finance Dept.

City Hall | 900 Quay St. | Manitowoc W1 54220
P:920-686-6962 | F: 920-686-6969

Email: eluebke@manitowoc.org

’fr4 o% Website: www.manitowoc.org
N TO™

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
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 3:43 PM
To: Erika Luebke <eluebke @manitowoc.org>; Kristin Fenn <kfenn@sun-companies.com>

Cc: Samantha Fischer <sfischer@manitowoc.org>
Subject: RE: External: RE: Dec Room Tax - Baymont Inn, Manitowoc

Hi Erika! This is new to us. Any tax agency we send taxes too (we pay taxes in about 6 states) just
have to be post marked by the due date. This is the first I've heard of this. We’ve mailed out this
payment like this before and didn’t have a late fee. How long has this rule been in place?

We are an “on time” filer except when COVID hit, is there any way to reverse the interest and
penalty this month and I'll take note that Manitowoc tax is different than our other taxes and mail

the payment by the 20" of the month?

Thank you!



mailto:eluebke@manitowoc.org
http://www.manitowoc.org/
mailto:bAdams@sun-companies.com
mailto:eluebke@manitowoc.org
mailto:kfenn@sun-companies.com
mailto:sfischer@manitowoc.org

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
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 4:36 PM
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

Thank you for the information Brandy. Unfortunately, since we did not receive it by the due date,
there will be some interest and penalties assessed. There will be an invoice for those sent out
shortly after we receive the payment.

c\Y Of

Erika Luebke | Comptroller
City of Manitowoc | Finance Dept.
City Hall | 900 Quay St. | Manitowoc WI 54220

W P: 920-686-6962 | F: 920-686-6969
Email: eluebke@manitowoc.org
Ay 5] Website: www.manitowoc.org
| 1O
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

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 3:32 PM

To: Kristin Fenn <kfenn@sun-companies.com>; Erika Luebke <eluebke@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Samantha Fischer <sfischer@manitowoc.org>

Subject: External: RE: Dec Room Tax - Baymont Inn, Manitowoc

This was mailed 1/30/23. Hopefully you will have this soon. Thank you!
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
WWW.SUH"’COI’HQ&I’H@S.COI’H

"Do the Kindest things, in the Kindest
Way"

From: Kristin Fenn <kfenn@sun-companies.com>

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 3:49 PM

To: Erika Luebke <eluebke@manitowoc.org>; Brandy Adams <bAdams@sun-companies.com>
Cc: Samantha Fischer <sfischer@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Dec Room Tax - Baymont Inn, Manitowoc

Hi Erika,
| have looped Brandy in on this email as she handles the filing and payments for these.
Brandy-Please see below.

Thank you,

1 enn
Admin/Accounting
Sun Development & Mgt. Corp.
kfenn@sun-companies.com
(P): 317-247-5500 ext 251
(F): 317-247-5551

From: Erika Luebke <eluebke@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 3:16 PM

To: Kristin Fenn <kfenn@sun-companies.com>
Cc: Samantha Fischer <sfischer@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Dec Room Tax - Baymont Inn, Manitowoc

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Good Afternoon Kristin,

We have not yet received the Room Tax for December 2022 for the Baymont Inn, which was due on
January 31, 2023. Can you please look into this for me?

Thank you!

e\ Op

Erika Luebke | Comptroller

City of Manitowoc | Finance Dept.

City Hall | 900 Quay St. | Manitowoc WI 54220
P: 920-686-6962 | F: 920-686-6969

Email: eluebke @manitowoc.org

’%"4 o’ Website: www.manitowoc.org
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

Be Alert !

This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any links or attachments.
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